
Information Item 
 

Date: February 11, 2020 

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council 

From: 

Tasha Logan Ford, Assistant City Manager 

Marla Y. Newman, Community Development Director 

Sharon B. Richmond, Community Development Deputy Director 

Subject: 

Status of demolition cases for Committee Review 

 

Strategic Focus Area: Livable Neighborhoods  

Strategic Objective:    Improve Character and Conditions of Neighborhoods  

Strategic Plan Action Item: Yes  

Key Work Item: Yes 

 

In October 2019, during a Community Development/Housing/General Government Committee 

meeting, the Community Development Department was asked by Council Committee members 

for an update of upcoming cases.  Staff has researched 310 cases. 

 

  
 

 

        

 

This graph represents 310 cases from 

 January 1, 2016 to January 1, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

124 could come before Council, depending 

upon research outcome:  

 

 68 cases have 5 or less violations 

 

 56 cases have 6 or more violations 

 

Cases with 5 or less violations are likely to 

come into compliance. 
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